
Ft·om: 

Sent: 

To: 
Subject: 

Roger Freeborn <coachfreeb@bfsmail .com> 

Monday, Janu ary 7, 20 13 12:34 AM 

Roger Freeborn <coachfreeb@ bfsmai I. com> 

FW: http ://goo.gi/Yzqmx 

From: Roger Freeborn [mai lto :coachfreeb@bfsmail.com] 
Sent: Sunday, January 06, 2013 9:28 PM 
To: 'Roger Freeborn' 
Subject: http:/ /goo.gljYzqmx 

Greetings! 
Everyone's tax bite is going up in 2013. The only question is how much. Use thi s link to determine what your 
increase might be: http:/ /interactive.taxfoundation.org/taxcalc/#calculator 
That's the bad news. 
The good news is that the Rapower3 Renewable Energy Program changes your input. If you change the input, you 
change the output - to your benefit. 
The average dual- income household, that pays taxes, forks over $5,000 each year to the IRS. Enrolling into 
RaPower3 could reduce your federal income tax burden to ZERO! And it would return all the federal income tax 
that you will pay for 2012 ($5,000) & reduce your 2013 tax liability to zero as we ll (another $5,000). 
Everyone's tax situation is different. That's why we tailor-make a program specifica lly designed for your household. 
Emai l me back or better yet, call me on my cell : 503.312.2138 (Pacific Time), and we will go to work on your 
customized program. A ll the details are up loaded at www.RaPower3 .com. All's that you & your spouse need to know 
is that everyone who participates in the program makes money - for the next 35 years! Starting as soon as your 
next paycheck. 
The longer you delay, the more money you hand over to t he IRS & the less money you will have to fight rising 
prices. 
WE'RE GOING GREEN! 
CoachFree: Roger Freeborn- 503 .312.2138 . 
P.S.- This is no joke. Read about our success stories online: http:/ /goo.gi/Yzgmx. Your story could be next. 
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